10.

11.

AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
8:30 AM

. Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
-May 29, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting

Documents:
DRAINAGE AGENDA - 05_29 2019.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
-Pay date of Friday, June 7, 2019

Documents:
PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF
DD 9 - Acknowledge Supplemental Engineer's Report For The Main
Documents:
6735.1 -DD 9 MAIN TILE SUPP ENGRS REPORT.PDF

DD 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Reclassification

DD 124 - Approve Work Order #259
-Blowout

Documents:
WO 259 MAP.PDF

DD 52 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Project
Discuss, With Possible Action, lowa Drainage District Association Membership

Other Business

10.1. August 21st Meeting

-Cancel?
-ISAC Conference

Adjourn Meeting


http://www.hardincountyia.gov/43b00e23-3a19-447f-89cf-353bab6c0b0e

AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
8:30 AM

. Open Meeting
. Approve Agenda

. Approve Minutes
- May 22, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting

Documents:
5 22 2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
. DD 124 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Contractors Concern
-Work Order 225
-Contractor: Adam Seward

Documents:

WO 225.PDF

DD 124 - FRONT.PDF

DD 124 OBSERVATION REPORT 9-19-18.PDF
. Other Business

. Adjourn Meeting


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/3133?fileID=2416
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/3115?fileID=2413
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/3115?fileID=2417
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/3115?fileID=2418

Hardin County

Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 6/7/2019

Description

DD 22 - Professional Fees
DD 9 - Notice of Public Hearing Publication
DD HF 5-75 - Classification Commission

DD HF 5-75 - Classification Commission

Vendor

Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Times Citizen
Prochaska, Dennis

Chris M Vanness

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Amount

2,622.65
46.06
186.00
181.50

2,622.65
413.56

6/3/2019 12:20:14 PM

Page 1 of 1



e ey vt e it

ARDIN COUNTY.IOWA 20
I 5 LTy

|

SUPPLEMENT TO
ENGINEER’S REPORT
ON REPAIRS OR
IMPROVEMENTS TO
MAIN TILE
DRAINAGE DISTRICT
NO. 9
HARDIN COUNTY,

i

SHOWN ON TABLE OF CONTENTS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY

“\\“mmmlll/ll%
&\\\\“\\Q\QFESSI ,Vf LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
............. IOWA
AR %
S5’ LEEo. 2% o o ,
SS GALLENTINE s : :
s 15745 : :’g & |LEE O. GALLENTINE, P.E.
2k Sk
Z LICENSE NUMBER: 15745
%,4 : & MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2020
. PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AN i

CLAPSADDLE-GARBER ASSOCIATES OFFICE LOCATIONS
16 East Main Street, PO Box 754 | Marshalltown, IA 50158
1523 S. Bell Avenue, Suite 101 | Ames, IA 50010
5106 Nordic Drive | Cedar Falls, IA 50613

739 Park Avenue | Ackley, IA 50601
511 Bank Street | Webster City, IA 50595

ENGINEERS * LAND SURVEYORS

Project Office
739 Park Avenue
Ackley, IA. 50601

Phone: 641-847-3273
Fax: 641-847-2303




Supplement to Engineer's Report
on Repairs or Improvements
to Main Tile, Drainage District No. 9
Hardin County, lowa

Table of Contents

Report

Introduction

Tile Sever Method

Opinion of Probable Construction Costs
Recommendations

Appendices
Map — Tile Sever — Improvement
Opinion of Probable Construction Costs — Tile Sever — Improvement

1

Pg. 2
Pgs. 2-3
Pg. 3
Pg. 3

App. H
App. 1

P:\6735.1\PM\DOC\6735.1 - Supplement Engineer's Report (Hardin Co) DD 9.docx



Supplement to Engineer's Report
on Repairs or Improvements
to Main Tile, Drainage District No. 9
Hardin County, Iowa

1.0 INTRODUCTION

e SCOPE OF WORK — The Hardin County Board of Supervisors, acting as District Trustees,

requested Clapsaddle-Garber Associates to investigate and report concerning repair or
improvements to the Main tile of Drainage District No. 9. At the regular drainage meeting
held on May 22, 2019, the original Engineer’s Report along with the options that it contains
were discussed by the District Trustees. As a result, the District Trustees requested
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates to move ahead with this supplement to explore an additional
option requested by one of the landowners.

2.0 IMPROVEMENT METHOD - To improve the drainage capacity for the existing Main tile,

the following option is an additional option available:

Tile Sever

Sever the existing Main tile upstream of the upstream railroad crossing and plug the
downstream end on northwest side of the railroad right of way.

Abandon existing Main tile at said upstream railroad crossing under the railroad tracks.
Install a new separate Main tile from the location of severing west and southwest to a
new separate outlet in the existing water course (approximately & mile downstream of
the outlet of the existing main tile).

For the portion of the Main tile in the railroad right of way at the downstream limits of
investigation, jet clean the existing Main tile, CCTV inspect the existing Main tile to
verify its condition and remove the trees inside the railroad right of way.

For reference, the locations of proposed work are shown on the map included in
Appendix H.

With the above-mentioned improvement method, the following should be noted:

The condition of the Main tile at the downstream railroad crossing is unknown.

For the above option, the current railroad crossing would not be removed, but would be
abandoned as dictated by railroad standards.

For the above option, trees within 50 of the locations of the existing Main tile inside
railroad right of way would be removed to stop infiltration of tree roots.

The pipe sizes used are those that are currently manufactured that most closely meet the
current Main tile size.

The above option would only remove soil and debris in the existing Main tile at the areas
of work.

The above work is for the identified portions of the Main tile only. No work is proposed
for the remainder of the existing Main tile.

2

P:\6735.1\PM\DOC\6735.1 - Supplement Engineer's Report (Hardin Co) DD 9.docx



3.0

4.0

e The above work would turn the drainage area upstream of the upstream railroad crossing
into a separate Drainage District.

e  The proposed tile on the above work would be installed at some depths slightly larger
than the Tile Reroute Method from the original report.

e The above work may require annexation to extend the district boundary to the West and
Southwest to allow for installation of the proposed tile.

e Improvements have historically been viewed as having an impact on jurisdictional
wetlands. As such, individual landowners should consult with applicable staff at the
Hardin County NRCS office to determine the existence of said jurisdictional wetlands
and what said impact may be on them.

Per Iowa Code Chapter 468.126, the above actions would be considered an improvement. As
such, Subsection 4, paragraph ¢ of Chapter 468.126 states “If the estimated cost of the
improvement does not exceed fifty thousand dollars, the board may order the work done without
conducting a hearing on the matter. Otherwise, the board shall set a date for a hearing on whether
to construct the proposed improvement and whether there shall be a reclassification of benefits
for the cost of the proposed improvement.” The opinion of probable construction cost contained
in the next section of this report exceeds said $50,000 limit. Therefore, a hearing will be
required. Per Jowa Code Chapter 468.126.4.¢, the right of remonstrance may apply to the
proposed improvements.

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS — Using the above method of
improvement, an itemized list of project quantities and associated opinion of probable
construction costs was compiled and is included in Appendix I of this report. A summary of said
costs are as follows:

METHOD  TOTALCOST
Tile Sever - Improvement ‘ $187,800

It should be noted that said costs include materials, labor, and equipment supplied by the
contractor to complete the necessary repair and includes applicable engineering, construction
observation, and project administration fees by Clapsaddle-Garber Associates. However, said
costs do not include any interest, legal fees, county administrative fees, crop damages, other
damages, previous repairs, engineering fees to date, or reclassification fees (if applicable). As
always, all costs shown are opinions of Clapsaddle-Garber Associates based on previous lettings
on other projects. Said costs are just a guideline and are not a guarantee of actual costs.

RECOMMENDATIONS — There is a definite need to perform the above-mentioned action or
one of those mentioned in the original Engineer’s report. The actions would remove the current
restrictions in the Main tile and extend the lifespan of the same. Therefore, it is recommended
that the District Trustees should take the actions stated in the original report.

It should be noted that if the Tile Sever option from this supplement is selected, the following
additional recommendations apply:

e Confirm that Drainage District 9 should be split into two separate districts.

e Confirm if annexation is necessary to the West and Southwest.

3

P:\6735.1\PM\DOC\6735.1 - Supplement Engineer's Report (Hardin Co) DD 9.docx






%00 £t.

FLAT
0.0 9
Total Acs. 550
Scale

P

. Ee/:g/cf Eﬂy’r.' Co.
feb 19256

Traced bY¥:

N-68 =L

=1 diHs~NMmolL N1a8vH
- 3T =l
il = P
T o)
T e
w1 - e
2 (dp) -+
1 = |
L LT AR ¥ o O
- s e
I
aQz
4 g © @
N sl ~ —
N E [ Z lmm ||Nl dInS~NAoL  S1ana -
o 5 : 9NUBAY/ | ] e—
B _ e ! ! Pl '8
| N\ > '
‘ ! ' L
o ™. ! 55 | : 5 =
K S — . — N ! 1
/Rﬁl. e N~ S o : $ o
~1 - 1 a2 m J X ! Ty e
n I||!||f~||!. L il L 2 ! m..:u “ W _Q'U
E = B W T R
X 2N = ! \§
s St MR L g ! o i N Ui ! @ =
£ ! ; . ! w
O | -1 .
£ K N
1 7 1 ]
| \ 4 /d\ywwv«v S !
“ 4 N\ !
i L |
3 ! | S /w T B~
] i i /| |
-~ + N 2 !
] | // ¢ < \\ O 9 I
1 ! S 1 .—/m ety
a m \ & g | S
s = i x !
m_ L < 1 3 1 W
gl = -||--/ﬂ:-||x V/ ! $
M_ 9% = B PR et o
o/ A | n/_u
|||||||||| e 1 (6
Ql '
bar] ;
Ol i
“ 1
: 1
l 2 W
a\ _ 3 _
1 ] Z
40 | : .
“ e O et
21 ! 3
erw_ | ]
y] | :
X I
ui | | 1
et Ir.ﬂwlulllll|l|L | __ L
| : _
_M. 1 ! ! /../-I~
| “ o | 3
! Ly | S DU w _ 3
| = Ly i I | >
H iy ! v ~ | = > ®
i ! = = x | Q 4 __ i
Y M T wl N M 1 W
L = 1 SIS L e | | SR LIS eI S P UG | R R R . RN S R
y PN s . ks
z d oo L S ! & =i ;
; kK s } & & SO
z 1 [ ] i
0 | |
e : | “ _
g : ! !
5 | “ "
: diHS NMmoL 3A dNE i

Existing Water Course






By: Z.J.S.
Date: 5/30/2019
Checked By: L.O.G.
ENGINEERS ~ LAND SURVEYORS Date: 6/3/2019
Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
Project: Main tile Improvement for D.D. #9
Location: Section 6, T88N, R21W and Section 1, T88N, R22W Hardin County, lowa
ITEM # DESCRIPTION Unit Cost | Units | Quantity | Units Total Cost
CONSTRUCTION COSTS
201 15" RCP OR DUAL WALL TILE $ 30.00 | LF 2640 LF | $ 79,200.00
202 |18" CMP OUTLET $ 30.00 | LF 40 LF |'s 1,200.00
203 |REVETMENT $ 40.00 | TN 50 TN | 8 2,000.00
204 |INTAKE JUNCTION STRUCTURE $ 4,000.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 4,000.00
205 |CONCRETE COLLARS $  300.00 | EA 2 EA |'$ 600.00
206 |TILE REMOVAL $ 10.00 | LF 10 LF |$ 100.00
207 |SEEDING $ 1,000.00 | LS 1 LS | s 1,000.00
208 |ABANDON EXISTING TILE (RAILROAD CROSSING) $ 30.00 [ LF 110 LF | s 3,300.00
209 [RAILROAD REQUIREMENTS $ 10,000.00 | LS 1 LS | $ 10,000.00
210 |LOCATE EXISTING DISTRICT TILE $ 1,000.00 | LOC 3 Loc| s 3,000.00
211 |TILE JET CLEANING $ 50.00 | LF 200 LF | $ 10,000.00
212 |TILE cCcTV $ 400 | LF 200 LF |3 800.00
213 |TREE REMOVAL $ 10,000.00 | LS 1 LS [ $ 10,000.00
CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $  125,200.00
Contingency (20%) $  25,040.00
CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $  150,240.00
Engr. & Const. Observation (25%) $ 37,560.00
TOTAL COST $  187,800.00
P:\6735.1\PM\Excel\6735.1 - Supplement Report Opinion of Const Cost - DD# 9-MAIN.xIsx 6/3/2019



21000-882028300005
Teske, Leon and Porothy Trust

38.56 acres
27062 205th St
A

Hardin County
Auditor's Office

0.05 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4
Miles

21000-882028400003
Teske, Leon and Dorothy Trust Teske, Leon and Dorothy Trust
38.48 acres 37.58 acres
27062 205th St 27062 205th St
A A

21000-882028400004

Teske,

S
Date: 6/4/2019

21000+882027300003
Leon - Trust Teske, Dorothy - Trus
37.49 acres
2706R[205th St

2 100003
McEvoy, Anthony F Jr & Carplyn

31.54 acres
464 S 82nd St
A

21000-
IcEvoy, Anthony F Jr & Carolyn | - 1/.
39 ac}

-1/2 McEvoy, Ann - Trust - 1/2

21000-882033200002

21.47 acres
27062 205th St
A

21000-882033200001 250
Oppold, Daniel J Trust /~

Teske, Leon - Trust Teske, Dorothy - Trust

21000-8$2034100001

38.
215 W Ce

9 acres
far PO Box 454
A

Klemme, Julia Jean - 1/2 Swer}r)n, Monte-1/4 Swenson, Kristi-1/4

L4

i~
(Olnc D

66.73 acres -
34625 St Hwy 175

< D.D. No. 124

464 S 8:
Al

21000-882033200004
Oppold, Kathryn M
66.8 acres
PO Box 136363
A

(yow0) T LV

21 0001?820341 00003

Zoske, Larry M & Janet M
40 acres
23709 St Hwy 175
A

21000-882033300(
Clark, Bruce

39 acres
1938 Harrow R¢
A

~ Mesch, Jody Mesch, Connie.

21000-8820334000 T
21000-882033400002

- 39acres
25553 Co Hwy S62 40 acres
= A 25553 Co Hwy S62

A

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any rePresentation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness fo

y anc - or or use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fithess for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the fact
that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and up

] of m: I date. CadastraFData represents land
ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.

_Mesch, Jody Mesch, Connie  Ruddick Mau






